State of Idaho 7

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

1301 North Orchard Street, Statehouse Mail, Boise, Idaho 83720-9000

Phone: (208) 327-7900 FAX: (208) 327-7866

CECIL D. ANDRUS
GOVERNOR
INVOICE R. KEITH HIGGINSON
Water District 33
BILL
c/o David Andreason
TO
P.O.Box 31
Howe, ID 83244 e
‘/, "
\ 0229/21 51100 \
DATE: May 27, 1994 >~ [1770 \
. /
e J
Partial reimbursement of 4 water level staff gages T
@ $25 each
Thank you, P
\ J
T}Q—;é&;&@/( (}L@l’,ﬁ Accounting Manager H’QTAL $100.00
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MEMORAN
TO: DEBBIE ALLEN
FROM: TIM LUKE

DATE: May 27, 1994

RE: INVOICE TO WATER DISTRICT 33 F(

DUM

DR STAFF GAGES

I would like the Department to submit a bill or invoice to State

Water District No. 33, Little I
reimbursement of four water level s
I gave the District three Stevens T

ost River Basin for partial
staff gages. Earlier this week
ype A steel staff gages, 0-3.33

ft., and one Stevens Type C steel gage, 0-3.33 ft. I informed the
district watermaster that the Department would request
reimbursement for the gages at a cogt of $25.00 each. Please remit
a bill to:

Water District 33
c/o David Andreason

P.0O. Box 31

Howe, ID 83244

D

Note: IDWR cost for Type A and Type
each respectively. The reduced cost
type of cost share (about 1/4 cost b
water distribution and measurement.

C gages is $37.00 and $25:00
. passed to Water District is a
y IDWR) to assist district with




